
Memorandum 

To: Abutters and Interested Parties 

From:  Neil Angus, Devens Enterprise Commission 

Date: December 9, 2025 

RE: Level 2 Unified Permit Application – 112 Barnum Road   Flammables 

Devens Enterprise Commission 
In-Person/Virtual Public Hearing and Meeting Notice: 

In Person: 

Vicksburg Conference Room 

33 Andrews Parkway 

Devens, MA 01434 

Virtually: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86503544739 

Meeting ID: 865 0354 4739 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,86503544739# US

The Devens Enterprise Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday January 27, 2026, at 6:45 

PM in-person and virtually via Zoom to consider the following: 

Level 2 Unified Permit application submitted by VulcanForms Inc., on behalf of PPF Industrial 112 

Barnum, LLC (property owner) for an amendment to an existing License to store flammables, 

combustibles, and explosives in accordance with 974 CMR 4.09(6).  Property located at 112 Barnum 

Road, Devens, MA (Parcel ID # 027.0-0017-0500.09-4-500) in the Rail, Industrial and Trade-Related 

Uses District.   

Plans and supporting information may be viewed at the Town Halls of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley or at the 

Devens Enterprise Commission office during normal business hours or on the Devens Enterprise 

Commission website at https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86503544739
https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html



